From: RAYNER, Wendy (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND) || -
Sent: 19 September 2018 16:03

To: STREET, Martin (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND)

Subject: Re: Meeting

Will update you ASAP

Wendy Rayner

. Procurement Commissioning & Facilities
NHS National Services Scotland
Gyle Square. 1 South Gyle Crescent. Edinburgh.EH12 9EB

Tl I/ Viobi - S
Team Administrator: ||| | | | | / F=x:

On 19 Sep 2018, at 16:01, STREET, Martin (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND)

I - o

How did it go? My intention is to get JjJj to work on commercials if we need to in my
absence.

Sent from my iPhone

On 19 Sep 2018, at 15:32, RAYNER, Wendy (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND)

- o<

Thank you for your time earlier. As discussed | have attached a list of identified
priority sites.

Kind regards,

Wendy

Wendy Rayner

_. Procurement Commissioning &
Facilities

NHS National Services Scotland

Gyle Square. 1 South Gyle Crescent. Edinburgh.EH12 9EB

Tel_ / Mobile

Team Administrator: / Fax

If you require an urgent response can | please ask you to email me as | am often in
meetings and away from the office and unable to check voicmail until the end of

the day. Thank you

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NHS National Services Scotland is the common name for the Common

Services Agency for the Scottish Health Service. www.nhsnss.org
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From N G S T ERICYCLE.com]

Sent: 19 September 2018 09:20

To: RAYNER, Wendy (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND)

Cc:

Subject: Meeting

Hi Wendy

I'm just waiting for [Jj to arrive at Edinburgh Airport
Shall we see you at the Hilton on the airport campus?
Many thanks,



Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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